
From: Tina Morgan
To: Conni Hayes
Subject: FW: Bid #14-2017 Respiratory Protection Systems
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:55:39 AM
Attachments: RM - Vendor (00537945xAFB4D).doc

Good morning again Conni,
 
Per our conversation, Bob Barker Company needs to retract the bid we submitted for ITB # 14-2017,
Respiratory Protection Systems.  This retraction is due to us being misquoted by Avon and not being
able to hold the bid price for the item specified on the bid.
 
We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause for you and Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government.
 
Thank you,
 

Bettina Morgan
Contract Sales Manager
Bob Barker Co., Inc.
888-772-0250 ext 2132 Direct
800-334-9880 (place orders/general questions)
800-322-7537 Fax

From: Conni Hayes <chayes@lexingtonky.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Amber Garis
Subject: Bid #14-2017 Respiratory Protection Systems
 
Your bid has been accepted for the Respiratory Protection Systems.  Please email me a copy of your
Certificate of Liability Insurance so that we may proceed with award.  I have included the risk
management provisions that were in the bid package for your convenience and reference.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
 
Thank you,
 

Conni M. Hayes
 
Conni M. Hayes, MS, Buyer
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
Division of Central Purchasing
200 E. Main St., Room 338
Lexington, KY 40507
859-258-3320
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RISK MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS



INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Bid #14-2017 Respiratory Protection Systems

PRIVATE 





INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS PROVISION


(1) It is understood and agreed by the parties that Vendor hereby assumes the entire responsibility and liability for any and all damages to persons or property caused by or resulting from or arising out of any act or omission on the part of Vendor or its employees, agents, servants, owners,  principals, licensees, assigns or subcontractors of any tier (hereinafter “Vendor”) under or in connection with this agreement and/or the provision of goods or services and the performance or failure to perform any work required thereby.

  


(2) Vendor shall indemnify, save, hold harmless and defend the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government and its elected and appointed officials, employees, agents, volunteers, and successors in interest (hereinafter “LFUCG”) from and against all liability, damages, and losses, including but not limited to, demands, claims, obligations, causes of action, judgments, penalties, fines, liens, costs, expenses, interest, defense costs and reasonable attorney’s fees that are in any way incidental to or connected with, or that arise or are alleged to have arisen, directly or indirectly, from or by Vendor’s performance or breach of the agreement and/or the provision of goods or services provided that: (a) it is attributable to personal injury, bodily injury, sickness, or death, or to injury to or destruction of property (including the loss of use resulting therefrom), or to or from the negligent acts, errors or omissions or willful misconduct of the Vendor; and (b) not caused solely by the active negligence or willful misconduct of LFUCG. 


(3) In the event LFUCG is alleged to be liable based upon the above, Vendor shall defend such allegations and shall bear all costs, fees and expenses of such defense, including but not limited to, all reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses, court costs, and expert witness fees and expenses, using attorneys approved in writing by LFUCG, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

(4) These provisions shall in no way be limited by any financial responsibility or insurance requirements, and shall survive the termination of this agreement.

(5) LFUCG is a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Vendor acknowledges and agrees that LFUCG is unable to provide indemnity or otherwise save, hold harmless, or defend the Vendor in any manner.


FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY



Vendor understands and agrees that it shall demonstrate the ability to assure compliance with these provisions prior to final acceptance of its bid and the commencement of any work or the provision of any goods.



INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS



YOUR ATTENTION IS DIRECTED TO THE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS BELOW. YOU MAY NEED TO CONFER WITH YOUR INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, OR CARRIERS TO DETERMINE IN ADVANCE OF SUBMISSION OF A RESPONSE THE AVAILABILITY OF THE INSURANCE COVERAGES AND ENDORSEMENTS REQUIRED HEREIN.  IF YOU FAIL TO COMPLY WITH THE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS BELOW OR THE INDEMNITY REQUIREMENTS, YOU MAY BE DISQUALIFIED FROM AWARD OF THE CONTRACT.  



Required Insurance Coverage



Vendor shall procure and maintain for the duration of this contract the following or equivalent insurance policies at no less than the limits shown below and cause its subcontractors to maintain similar insurance with limits acceptable to LFUCG in order to protect LFUCG against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work or provision of goods hereunder by Vendor.  The cost of such insurance shall be included in any bid:

Coverage





Limits

General Liability



       $1 million per occurrence, $2 million aggregate 


(Insurance Services Office Form CG 00 01)    
or $2 million combined single limit


Worker’s Compensation



Statutory 


Employer’s Liability




$500,000


The policies above shall contain the following conditions:


a. All Certificates of Insurance forms used by the insurance carrier shall be properly filed and approved by the Department of Insurance for the Commonwealth of Kentucky. LFUCG shall be named as an additional insured in the General Liability Policy and any required Commercial Automobile Liability Policy using the Kentucky DOI approved forms. 

b. The General Liability Policy shall be primary to any insurance or self-insurance retained by LFUCG. 

c. The General Liability Policy shall include Products Liability coverage.


d. LFUCG shall be provided at least 30 days advance written notice via certified mail, return receipt requested, in the event any of the required policies are canceled or non-renewed.


e. Said coverage shall be written by insurers acceptable to LFUCG and shall be in a form acceptable to LFUCG.  Insurance placed with insurers with a rating classification of no less than Excellent (A or A-) and a financial size category of no less than VIII, as defined by the most current Best's Key Rating Guide shall be deemed automatically acceptable.


Renewals



After insurance has been approved by LFUCG, evidence of renewal of an expiring policy must be submitted to LFUCG, and may be submitted on a manually signed renewal endorsement form.  If the policy or carrier has changed, however, new evidence of coverage must be submitted in accordance with these Insurance Requirements.



Deductibles and Self-Insured Programs



IF YOU INTEND TO SUBMIT A SELF-INSURANCE PLAN IT MUST BE FORWARDED TO LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT, DIVISION OF RISK MANAGEMENT, 200 EAST MAIN STREET, LEXINGTON, KENTUCKY 40507 NO LATER THAN A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE RESPONSE DATE.  Self-insurance programs, deductibles, and self-insured retentions in insurance policies are subject to separate approval by Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government's Division of Risk Management, upon review of evidence of Vendor’s financial capacity to respond to claims.  Any such programs or retentions must provide LFUCG with at least the same protection from liability and defense of suits as would be afforded by first-dollar insurance coverage. 



Safety and Loss Control



Vendor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local safety standards related to the performance of its works or services under this Agreement and take necessary action to protect the life, health and safety and property of all of its personnel on the job site, the public, and LFUCG. 


Verification of Coverage



Vendor agrees to furnish LFUCG with all applicable Certificates of Insurance signed by a person authorized by the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf prior to final award, and if requested, shall provide LFUCG copies of all insurance policies, including all endorsements.



Right to Review, Audit and Inspect



Vendor understands and agrees that LFUCG may review, audit and inspect any and all of its records and operations to insure compliance with these Insurance Requirements.



DEFAULT


Vendor understands and agrees that the failure to comply with any of these risk management provisions shall constitute a default and that LFUCG may elect at its option any single remedy or penalty or any combination of remedies and penalties, as available, including but not limited to purchasing insurance and charging Vendor for any such insurance premiums purchased, or suspending or terminating the contract or work.   
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